ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS PUBLIC MINUTES 848 Washington Avenue, Montgomery, AL March 16, 2023 Meeting format: In person Public Access: In person

Members Present

Staff Present Continued

Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D. Vice – Chairman Gregory W. Ayers, M.D. Julia L. Boothe, M.D. Eli L. Brown, M.D. Hernando D. Carter, M.D. Nina S. Ford Johnson, M.D. Beverly F. Jordan, M.D. Gary F. Leung, M.D. William J. Suggs, M.D. David R. Thrasher, M.D. Jane A. Weida, M.D.

Members Not Present

Aruna T. Arora, M.D. Mark H. LeQuire, M.D., Chairman George T. Koulianos, M.D. Dick Owens, M.D.

Recording Secretary

Amy T. Dorminey

Staff Present

Kimie Buley Rebecca Daniels Mandy Ellis Alicia Harrison Chris Hart Effie Hawthorne Roland Johnson Winston Jordan Suzanne Powell



Tiffany Seamon Scott Sides

Staff Present Via Videoconference

Sam Aikens Deana Bozeman Julee Cranmore Anthony Crenshaw Lynde Crowder **Randy Dixon** Jaime Friday Melissa Fryer Jason Green Scott Johnson Sandi Kirkland Carla Kruger Stephen Lavender **Brooke Lewis** Brandi Madderra **Edwin Rogers Christy Stewart** Amber Turner Marshika Watkins **Devin Whittle**

Others Present

Brandy Boone Christie Mumford Mark Jackson Phillip Kinney



Call to Order: 10:34 a.m.

With prior notice given in accordance with the Alabama Open Meetings Act, and with a quorum of the Board physically present, Board Vice-Chairman Charles M. A. Rogers, IV, M.D., convened the public portion of the meeting of the Alabama Board of Medical Examiners.

Eddie Braden, Chief Investigator, Alabama Board of Pharmacy A motion was made by David R. Thrasher, M.D., that was seconded by Gregory W. Ayers, M.D., to approve a resolution to posthumously honor Edward R. Braden, Chief Investigator, Alabama Board of Pharmacy. The motion was adopted without objection.

<u>Executive Director's Report</u> Amy Dorminey provided information regarding the Board's schedule for the April meeting and the Alabama Board of Medical Examiners Fall Continuing Medical Education Meeting.

MINUTES

<u>Public Minutes of February 16, 2023</u> The Credentials Committee recommended that the Public Minutes of February 16, 2023, be approved. The motion was adopted without objection. <u>CURRENT BUSINESS</u>

Administrative Rules for Publication

<u>Administrative Rule 540-X-7-.50, Qualifications of the Supervising Anesthesiologist –</u> <u>Anesthesiologist Assistant (A.A.)</u> The Credentials Committee recommended that the proposed amendments to Administrative Rule 540-X-7-.50, *Qualifications of the Supervising Anesthesiologist – Anesthesiologist Assistant (A.A.),* be approved for publication for public comment in the *Alabama Administrative Monthly*. The motion was adopted without objection.





<u>Administrative Rules, Chapter 540-X-11, Guidelines for the Use of Lasers and Other</u> <u>Modalities Affecting Living Tissue</u> The Credentials Committee recommended that the proposed amendments to Administrative Rules Chapter 540-X-11, *Guidelines for the Use of Lasers and Other Modalities Affecting Living Tissue*, be approved for publication for public comment in the *Alabama Administrative Monthly*. The motion was adopted without objection.

<u>Other</u>

Delegate to the FSMB Annual Meeting The Credentials Committee recommended that Jane A. Weida, M.D., be approved to serve virtually as the Alabama Board of Medical Examiners' delegate at the 2023 Federation of State Medical Boards Annual Meeting. The motion was adopted without objection. Jane A. Weida, M.D., recused herself from discussion, deliberation, and determination.

<u>FSMB Draft of Strategies for Prescribing Opioids for the Management of Pain</u> The Credentials Committee recommended the Federation of State Medical Boards' draft of *Strategies for Prescribing Opioids for the Management of Pain* be received as information. By unanimous consent, the draft was received as information.

LICENSURE

Full License Applicants

	<u>Name</u>	Medical School	<u>Endorsement</u>
1.	Toaa M Abuelenen	University of South Florida College of Medicine	USMLE
2.	Travis Arley Anderson	University of North Dakota School of Medicine & Health Sciences	USMLE/ND
3.	Clayton Wood Armstrong	Kirksville College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/MO
4.	Hope Elizabeth Arnold	Emory University School of Medicine	USMLE/GA
5.	Abdelaziz Atwez	University of Tishreen Faculty of Medicine	USMLE
6.	Matthew William Auten	LSU School of Medicine New Orleans	USMLE/LA
7.	Peter O Bamikole	Meharry Medical College School of Medicine	USMLE/OR
8.	Jennifer Cushing Bares	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/LA

Public Minutes



		<u>Name</u>	Medical School	<u>Endorsement</u>
1 1	9.	Mary Margaret Barr	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/GA
	10.	Cary Robert Baxter	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/MS
	11.	John Thomas Belk	St. Matthews University Grand Cayman	USMLE/OK
	12.	Daniel Robert Bensimhon	University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine	USMLE/NC
	13.	Neil Avinash Bhathela	Campbell Univ Jerry M. Wallace School of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/VA
	14.	Sarah Young Bishop	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/SC
	15.	Timothy Charles Boswell	University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Med	USMLE/MN
	16.	Amber Rose Bowser	Lake Erie College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/PA
	17.	Avery Lee Callahan	Nova Southeastern University College of Medicine	COMLEX/LA
	18.	Matthew James Callahan	Louisiana State University Medical Center in Shreveport	USMLE/LA
	19.	Douglas Corey Campbeli	UAB	USMLE/TN
	20.	Bishop Lanier Carmichael	Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine-Auburn campus	COMLEX/KY
	21.	Philippe Carrie	State University of Haiti	USMLE/VA
	22.	Naga V Divya Challa	Guntur Medical College, Nagarjuna University	USMLE/FL
	23.	Anil Kumar Chimakurthy	First Military Medical University	USMLE/LA
	24.	Jeffrey David Coote	University of Queensland	USMLE/LA
	25.	Christopher John Cornille	Rutgers New Jersey Medical School	USMLE/GA
	26.	Adam Micheal Coy	Emory University School of Medicine	USMLE/CA
	27.	Scott Michael Cummis	Uniformed Services University	USMLE/PA
-	28.	Casey A Danielsen	Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/NJ
	29.	Adam Kyle Deal	Mercer University College of Health Professions	USMLE/GA
	30.	Simarjit Kaur Dhaliwal	Government Medical College Patiala	USMLE/IL
	31.	Antonios Drivas	Rutgers New Jersey Medical School	USMLE/NY
	32.	Lauren Corinne East	Augusta University	USMLE/MO
	33.	Clement C. Eiswirth	Tulane University School of Medicine	FLEX/LA
	34.	Joud El Dick	American University of Beirut	USMLE/VA
	35.	Harold Moses Essenfeld	The Central University of Venezuela	FLEX/FL
	36.	Cecily St Clare Fitzgerald	Eastern Virginia Medical School	NBME/PA
	37.	Katayoun Fomani	Tehran University of Medicine Sciences	USMLE/NY
	38.	Daren Alexander Fomin	Campbell University Jerry M. Wallace School of Osteo Medicine	COMLEX/HI
	39.	Lisa Gullberg Forehand	Ohio State College of Medicine & Public Health	USMLE/OH
	40.	Asaf Daniel Gans	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/FL
	41.	Christopher H Garrett	Florida State University College of Medicine	USMLE
	42.	Kyle Matthew George	Liberty University College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/OK
	43.	Samuel Stephen Giles	Tufts University School of Medicine	USMLE/MA
		Charles Arthur Gilliland	University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Med	USMLE/MS
		Parker Joseph Giroux	University of Mississippi School of Medicine	USMLE
		Robert Aldworth Glass	Medical University of South Carolina College of Medicine	USMLE/SC
		Kyle Thomas Glasser	Morehouse School Of Medicine	USMLE
		Andres J Gonzalez Coba	Universidad Del Norte	USMLE/MN
\frown	49.	Sangeeta Hans	St. Matthew's University	USMLE/FL

ABME Public Minutes





50. Austin Hardaway University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Med USMLE 51. Lacy Jean Heberlig Augusta University USMLE 52. Perry Mitchell Herman Rusers New Jersey Medical School USMLE/OH 53. Eva Jaymes Ingram Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University USMLE/OH 54. Amber L Jackson William Carey University College of Osteopathic Medicine USMLE/OH 55. Todd Anthony Jackson University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/OK 55. Preetha Kamath University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/OH 66. Adam Michael Kravietz University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/OH 61. Victor Johannes Kremser University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/ 62. Peter Shen-Su Liao Sidney Kinmel Med College Thomas Iefferson University USMLE/ 63. Kartinez Avalos Sin orge's U School of Medicine USMLE/ 64. Emily Ann Michelle Long University of Massouri Kanasa City School of Medicine USMLE/ 70. Van A Martinez Avalos St. George's U School of Medicine USMLE/ 71. Wan A Martinez Avalos St. George's U School of Medicine USMLE/ 72. Martha C Moraies Alvarez University School of Med			Name	Medical School	<u>Endorsement</u>
52. Perry Mitchell Herman Rugers New Jersey Medical School of Brown University USMLE/OH 53. Eva Jaynes Ingram Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University USMLE/IN 54. Amber L Jackson William Carey University College of Osteopathic Medicine USMLE/AR 55. Todd Anthony Jackson University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/AR 57. Vishal Dixt Kadakia Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science USMLE/OH 58. Freiba Kamath University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/OH 59. Emily Wesson Kane University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/OH 60. Adam Michael Kravietz University of Kentucky College of Medicine USMLE/I 61. Victor Johannes Kremser University of Iwason University USMLE/I 63. Yuzhou Liu Shanghai Jiao Tong University School of Medicine USMLE/I 64. Emily Ann Michelle Long University of Missouri Kansas City School of Medicine USMLE/INC 65. Brenda Ly University of Missouri Kansas City School of Medicine USMLE/INC 66. Brenda Ly University of Texas Medical School at Galveston USMLE/INC 70. Amit Mittal Yale University School of Medicine USMLE/INC 71. Manhaed A L Mornin	/ \	50.	Austin Hardaway	University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Med	USMLE
53. Eva Jaymes Ingram Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University USMLE/TN 54. Amber LJackson William Carey University College of Osteopathic Medicine COMLEX/AR 55. Todd Anthony Jackson University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/GA 55. Todd Anthony Jackson University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/GA 57. Vishal Dixit Kadakia Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science USMLE/OK 58. Preetha Kamath University of Alabama School of Medicine USMLE/OH 59. Finity Wesson Kane University of Alabama School of Medicine USMLE 61. Adam Michael Kravietz University of Kanucky College of Medicine USMLE 62. Peter Shen-Su Liao Sidneg Kimmel Med College Thomas Jefferson University USMLE 63. Eurien Michelle Long University of Miasouri Kanasa City School of Medicine USMLE 64. Ernity Ann Michelle Long University of Medicine Grenada USMLE/MO 65. Brenda Ly University of Masouri Kanasa City School of Medicine USMLE/MO 66. Brenda Ly University of Medicine Grenada USMLE/MO 67. Ivan A Martinez Avalos Pacific Northwest Univ of Hedicine Grenada USMLE/MA 70. Amit Mittai Yale University		51.	Lacy Jean Heberlig	Augusta University	USMLE
54. Amber LJackson William Carey University College of Osteopathic Medicine COMLEX/AR 55. Todd Anthony Jackson University of Miami Miller School of Medicine Indianapolis USMLE/GA 56. Jennifer A Kaby Indiana University School of Medicine Indianapolis USMLE/GA 57. Vishal Dixit Kadakia Rosalind Franklun University of Medicine Birmingham USMLE/OK 58. Preetha Kamath University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/OH 59. Emily Wesson Kane University of Kentucky College of Medicine USMLE 61. Victor Johannes Kremser University of Kentucky College of Medicine USMLE 62. Peter Shen-Su Liao Sidney Kimmel Med College Thomas Jefferson University USMLE 63. turen M Ludwig Lee University of Missouri Kansas City School of Medicine USMLE/MO 64. Emily Ann Michelle Long University of Texas Medical School at Galveston USMLE/MO 65. Bernda Ly University School of Medicine Indianapolis USMLE/MO 66. Brenda Ly University School of Medicine USMLE/MO 70. Nan A Martinez Avalos Pacific Northwest Univ of Health Sciences College of Osteo Med COMLEX/AR 71. Mohammed A L Momin Meharry Medical College School of Medicine USMLE/OH 72. M		52.	Perry Mitchell Herman	Rutgers New Jersey Medical School	USMLE/OH
55. Todd Anthony Jackson University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/GA 56. Jennifer A Kaby Indiana University of Medicine Indianapolis USMLE/GA 57. Vishal Dikk Kadakia Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science USMLE/OK 58. Preetha Kamath University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/OK 59. Emily Wesson Kane University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/OH 60. Adam Michael Kravietz University of Kentucky College of Medicine USMLE/IL 61. Victor Johannes Kremser University of Nama Miller School of Medicine USMLE/IL 62. Peter Shen-Su Liao Sidney Kimmel Med College Thomas Jefferson University USMLE/IL 63. Yuzhou Liu Shanghai Jiao Tong University School of Medicine USMLE/IL 64. Emily Ann Michelle Long University of Iwas College of Medicine USMLE/INC 65. Lauren M Ludwig Lee University of Massouri Knassa City School of Medicine USMLE/INC 66. Brenda Ly University of Texas Medical School at Galveston USMLE/INC 67. Ivan A Martinez Avalos Scific Northwest Univ of Health Sciencec Scollage O Steo Med <th></th> <th>53.</th> <th>Eva Jaymes Ingram</th> <th>Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University</th> <th>USMLE/TN</th>		53.	Eva Jaymes Ingram	Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University	USMLE/TN
56. Jennifer A Kaby Indiana University School of Medicine Indianapolis USMLE/GA 57. Vishal Dikit Kadakia Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science USMLE/OK 58. Preetha Kamath University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/OH 59. Emily Wesson Kane University of Maami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/OH 60. Adam Michael Kravietz University of Maami Miller School of Medicine USMLE 61. Victor Johannes Kremser University of Kentucky College of Medicine USMLE/IL 63. Yuzhou Liu Shanghai Jiao Tong University School of Medicine USMLE 64. Emily Ann Michelle Long University of Iowa College of Medicine USMLE 65. Lauren M Ludwig Lee University of Iowa College of Medicine USMLE/NC 66. Brenda Ly University of Texas Medical School af Medicine USMLE/NC 67. Ivan A Martinez Avalos Pacific Northwest Univ of Health Sciences College of Osteo Med COMLEX 68. Matthew D McLaren St. George's U School of Medicine Indianapolis USMLE/NC 70. Armit Mittal Yale University School of Medicine USMLE/NC 71. Mohammed A L Momin Meharry Medical College School of Medicine USMLE/NC 72. Martha C Morales Alvarez Uni		54.	Amber L Jackson	William Carey University College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/AR
57. Vishal Dixit Kadakia Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science USMLE/OK 58. Preetha Kamath University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/OH 59. Emily Wesson Kane University of Alabama School of Medicine USMLE/OH 60. Adam Michael Kravietz University of Kantucky College of Medicine USMLE 61. Victor Johannes Kremser Sidney Kimmel Med College Thomas Jefferson University USMLE 62. Peter Shen-Su Liao Sidney Kimmel Med College of Medicine USMLE 63. Yuzhou Liu Shanghai Jiao Tong University School of Medicine USMLE/ML 64. Emily Ann Michelle Long University of Mascurf Kansas City School of Medicine USMLE/MO 65. Lauren M Ludwig Lee University of Texas Medical School of Medicine USMLE/MO 66. Brenda Ly University of Texas Medical School of Medicine USMLE/MO 70. Amit Mittal Idiana University School of Medicine USMLE/OH 71. Mohammed A L Momin Meharry Medical College School of Medicine USMLE/CT 72. Martha C Morales Alvarez University of The Andes USMLE/AR 73. Kussay Nassr University of Texas School of Medicine USMLE/VA 74. Mary-Margaret B Noland University of Texas School of Medicin		55.	Todd Anthony Jackson	University of Miami Miller School of Medicine	USMLE/GA
58. Preetha Kamath University of Miami Miller School of Medicine USMLE/OH 59. Emily Wesson Kane University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham USMLE/OH 61. Victor Johannes Kremser University of Kentucky College of Medicine USMLE 62. Peter Shen-Su Llao Sidney Kimmel Med College Thomas Jefferson University USMLE 63. Yuzhou Liu Shanghai Jiao Tong University School of Medicine USMLE 64. Emily Ann Michelle Long University of Tewas Medical School of Medicine USMLE/MO 65. Lauren M Ludwig Lee University of Tewas Medical School at Galveston USMLE/MO 66. Brenda Ly University of Tewas Medical School at Galveston USMLE/MO 67. Ivan A Martinez Avalos Pacific Northwest Univ of Health Sciences College of Osteo Med COMLEX 68. Matthew D McLaren St. George's U School of Medicine USMLE/OH 70. Amit Mittal Yale University School of Medicine USMLE/MA 71. Mohammed A L Momin Meharry Medical College School of Medicine USMLE/AN 72. Martha C Morales Alvarez University of Temassue USMLE/NA 73. Kussay Massr University of Temassue USMLE/NA 74. Mary-Margaret B Noland University of Temassue USMLE/NA<		56.	Jennifer A Kaby	Indiana University School of Medicine Indianapolis	USMLE/GA
59. Emily Wesson KaneUniversity of Alabama School of Medicine BirminghamUSMLE/OH60. Adam Michael KravietzUniversity of Miami Miller School of MedicineUSMLE61. Victor Johannes KremserUniversity of Kentucky College of MedicineUSMLE62. Peter Shen-Su LiaoSidney Kimmel Med College Thomas Jefferson UniversityUSMLE/IL63. Yuzhou LiuShanghai Jiao Tong University School of MedicineUSMLE64. Emily Ann Michelle LongUniversity of Iowa College of MedicineUSMLE65. Lauren M Ludwig LeeUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/AO66. Brenda LyUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/AO67. Ivan A Martinez AvalosPacific Northwest Univ of Health Sciences College of Osteo MedCOMLE/A68. Matthew D McLarenSt. George's U School of MedicineUSMLE/OH70. Amit MittalYale University School of MedicineUSMLE/CH71. Mohammed A L MominMeharry Medical College School of MedicineUSMLE/AN72. Martha C Morales AlvarezUniversity of DamascusUSMLE/AA73. Kussay NassrUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/AA74. Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE/AH75. Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineUSMLE/AH76. Anand Chandrakant PatelManipal College of Medical SciencesUSMLE/AH77. Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE/AH78. Bishow Mohan PaudelManipal College of Soteopathic M		57.	Vishal Dixit Kadakia	Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science	USMLE/OK
60. Adam Michael Kravietz 61. Victor Johannes Kremser 62. Peter Shen-Su Liao 63. Yuzhou Liu 63. Yuzhou Liu 64. Emily Ann Michelle Long 65. Lauren M Ludwig Lee 66. Brenda Ly 67. Ivan A Martinez Avalos 68. Matthew D McLaren 69. Kevin Garrett Miller 70. Amit Mittal 71. Mohammed A L Momin 72. Martha C Morales Alvarez 73. Kussay Nassr 74. Mary-Margaret B Noland 75. Faris Hussein Pacha 76. Anand Chardrakant Patel 76. Anand Chardrakant Patel 77. Rakesh M Patel 78. Akesh M Patel 79. Viktor Perovic 79. New York Upstate Medical School of Medicine 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Keyin Ganzaka 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Keyin Ganzela 79. Viktor Perovic 70. Amit Mital 70. Viktor Perovic 70. Amit Mital 70. Amit Mital 70. Amit Mital 71. Mohammed A L Momin 72. Faris Hussein Pacha 73. Kussay Nassr 74. Mary-Margaret B Noland 75. Faris Hussein Pacha 76. Anand Chandrakant Patel 76. Anand Chandrakant Patel 76. Anand Chandrakant Patel 77. Rakesh M Patel 77. Viktor Perovic 78. Rebekah E Proctor 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Viktor Perovic 70. Amirican University of Texas Sudhwestern Medical Center at Dallas 70. Iniversity of Massissipi School of Medicine 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Viktor Perovic 70. American Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of Medi 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Viktor Perovic 79. Viktor Perovic 70. American Univ of Integrative Science, St. Maarten School of Medi 70. Iniversity of Texas Medical School of Medicine 70. University of Texas		58.	Preetha Kamath	University of Miami Miller School of Medicine	USMLE/OH
61. Victor Johannes KremserUniversity of Kentucky College of MedicineUSMLE62. Peter Shen-Su LiaoSidney Kimmel Med College Thomas Jefferson UniversityUSMLE/IL63. Yuzhou LiuShanghai Jiao Tong University School of MedicineUSMLE64. Ernily Ann Michelle LongUniversity of Iowa College of MedicineUSMLE65. Lauren M Ludwig LeeUniversity of Missouri Kansas City School of MedicineUSMLE/MO66. Brenda LyUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/NO67. Ivan A Martinez AvalosPacific Northwest Univ of Health Sciences College of Osteo MedCOMLEX68. Matthew D McLarenSt. George's U School of Medicine, GrenadaUSMLE/NC69. Kevin Garrett MillerIndiana University School of MedicineUSMLE/MN70. Amit MittalYale University School of MedicineUSMLE/MA71. Mohammed A L MominMeharyt Medical College School of MedicineUSMLE/MA73. Kussay NassrUniversity of Urginia School of MedicineUSMLE/MA74. Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/N75. Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineUSMLE/NT76. Anand Chandrakant PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Sciences College of MedUSMLE/AZ77. Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Sciences, St. Maarten School of MediUSMLE/AZ78. Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Texas Medical School of MedicineUSMLE/AR81. Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Medical SciencesUSMLE/AR82. Keiri Mallicoat Read <td< th=""><th></th><th>59.</th><th>Emily Wesson Kane</th><th>University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham</th><th>USMLE/OH</th></td<>		59.	Emily Wesson Kane	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/OH
62. Peter Shen-Su LiaoSidney Kimmel Med College Thomas Jefferson UniversityUSMLE/LL63. Yuzhou LiuShanghai Jiao Tong University School of MedicineUSMLE64. Emily Ann Michelle LongUniversity of Iowa College of MedicineUSMLE65. Lauren M Ludwig LeeUniversity of Missouri Kansas City School of MedicineUSMLE/MO66. Brenda LyUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/NC67. Ivan A Martinez AvalosPacific Northwest Univ of Health Sciences College of Osteo MedCOMLEX68. Matthew D McLarenSt. George's U School of MedicineUSMLE/NC69. Kevin Garrett MillerIndiana University School of MedicineUSMLE/CH70. Amit MittalYale University School of MedicineUSMLE/CT71. Mohammed A L MominMeharry Medical College School of MedicineUSMLE/CT72. Martha C Morales AlvarezUniversity of the AndesUSMLE/VA73. Kussay NassrUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/VA74. Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/VA75. Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineUSMLE/VA74. Skaesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/AI79. Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/VA79. Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE/AI79. Viktor PerovicPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic MedicineUSMLE/AI79. Viktor PerovicMareican University of New S		60.	Adam Michael Kravietz	University of Miami Miller School of Medicine	USMLE
63. Yuzhou LiuShanghai Jiao Tong University School of MedicineUSMLE64. Emily Ann Michelle LongUniversity of Iowa College of MedicineUSMLE65. Lauren M Ludwig LeeUniversity of Missouri Kansas City School of MedicineUSMLE/MO66. Brenda LyUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/PA67. Ivan A Martinez AvalosPacific Northwest Univ of Health Sciences College of Osteo MedCOMLEX68. Matthew D McLarenSt. George's U School of MedicineUSMLE/OH70. Amit MittalYale University School of MedicineUSMLE/OH71. Mohammed A L MominMeharry Medical College School of MedicineUSMLE/CT72. Martha C Morales AlvarezUniversity of The AndesUSMLE/VA73. Kussay NassrUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/VA74. Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/VH75. Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineUSMLE/VH76. Anand Chandrakant PatelManipal College of Medical SciencesUSMLE/VH77. Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/AZ78. Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Missispipi School of MedicineUSMLE/AZ79. Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80. Keyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/AR81. Francesca Maria PrevvittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic MedicineGOMLEX/FA82. Rebekah E ProctorUniversi		61.	Victor Johannes Kremser	University of Kentucky College of Medicine	USMLE
64.Emily Ann Michelle LongUniversity of Iowa College of MedicineUSMLE65.Lauren M Ludwig LeeUniversity of Missouri Kansas City School of MedicineUSMLE/MO66.Brenda LyUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/PA67.Ivan A Martinez AvalosPacific Northwest Univ of Health Sciences College of Osteo MedCOMLEX68.Matthew D McLarenSt. George's U School of Medicine, GrenadaUSMLE/OC69.Kevin Garrett MillerIndiana University School of MedicineUSMLE/ON70.Amit MittalYale University School of MedicineUSMLE/MN71.Mohammed A L MominMeharry Medical College School of MedicineUSMLE/MA73.Kussay NassrUniversity of DamascusUSMLE/VA74.Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/VA75.Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Medical SciencesUSMLE/VA76.Anand Chandrakant PatelRoss University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/IN77.Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Sciences, St. Maarten School of MediUSMLE/ZA79.Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of Medical Center at DallasUSMLE81.Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic Medical Center at DallasUSMLE82.Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Texas Medical School of Medical CalivestonUSMLE/AR83.Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Texas Medical School at G		62.	Peter Shen-Su Liao	Sidney Kimmel Med College Thomas Jefferson University	USMLE/IL
65.Lauren M Ludwig LeeUniversity of Missouri Kansas City School of MedicineUSMLE/MO66.Brenda LyUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/PA67.Ivan A Martinez AvalosPacific Northwest Univ of Health Sciences College of Osteo MedCOMLEX68.Matthew D McLarenSt. George's U School of Medicine, GrenadaUSMLE/OH69.Kevin Garrett MillerIndiana University School of MedicineUSMLE/OH70.Amit MittalYale University School of MedicineUSMLE/MN71.Mohammed A L MominMeharry Medical College School of MedicineUSMLE/MA72.Martha C Morales AlvarezUniversity of the AndesUSMLE/MA73.Kussay NassrUniversity of DamascusUSMLE/NA74.Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/NA75.Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineUSMLE/NA76.Anand Chandrakant PatelRoss UniversityUSMLE/IN77.Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/NT78.Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80.Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE/NA81.Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic MedicineUSMLE/NA83.Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Alabama School of Medicine BirminghamUSMLE/NR84.Keri Mallicoat ReadUniv		63.	Yuzhou Liu	Shanghai Jiao Tong University School of Medicine	USMLE
66.Brenda LyUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/PA67.Ivan A Martinez AvalosPacific Northwest Univ of Health Sciences College of Osteo MedCOMLEX68.Matthew D McLarenSt. George's U School of Medicine, GrenadaUSMLE/NC69.Kevin Garrett MillerIndiana University School of Medicine IndianapolisUSMLE/OH70.Amit MittalYale University School of MedicineUSMLE/MN71.Mohammed A L MominMeharry Medical College School of MedicineUSMLE/MA72.Martha C Morales AlvarezUniversity of the AndesUSMLE/MA73.Kussay NassrUniversity of DamascusUSMLE/NA74.Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/NA75.Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineCOMLEX/FL76.Anand Chandrakant PatelRoss UniversityUSMLE/NA77.Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/NT78.Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80.Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE/NA81.Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic MedicineGomLEX/FL83.Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Nexissippi School of MedicineUSMLE/NA84.Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/NI85.William T ReedState		64.	Emily Ann Michelle Long	University of Iowa College of Medicine	USMLE
67.Ivan A Martinez AvalosPacific Northwest Univ of Health Sciences College of Osteo MedCOMLEX68.Matthew D McLarenSt. George's U School of Medicine, GrenadaUSMLE/NC69.Kevin Garrett MillerIndiana University School of Medicine IndianapolisUSMLE/OH70.Amit MittalYale University School of MedicineUSMLE/OH71.Mohammed A L MominMeharry Medical College School of MedicineUSMLE/CT72.Martha C Morales AlvarezUniversity of the AndesUSMLE/PA73.Kussay NassrUniversity of DamascusUSMLE/VA74.Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/VA75.Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineCOMLEX/FL76.Anand Chandrakant PatelRoss UniversityUSMLE/IN77.Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/IN79.Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80.Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Mississippi School of Medicine - Georgia CampusCOMLEX/FA81.Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic Medical EirminghamUSMLE/IN83.Babusai B RapakaUniversity of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/AR84.Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/NN84.Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/NI85.<		65.	Lauren M Ludwig Lee	University of Missouri Kansas City School of Medicine	USMLE/MO
68. Matthew D McLaren St. George's U School of Medicine, Grenada USMLE/NC 69. Kevin Garrett Miller Indiana University School of Medicine Indianapolis USMLE/NC 70. Amit Mittal Yale University School of Medicine USMLE/NN 71. Mohammed A L Momin Meharry Medical College School of Medicine USMLE/NN 72. Martha C Morales Alvarez University of the Andes USMLE/NA 73. Kussay Nassr University of Damascus USMLE/NA 74. Mary-Margaret B Noland University of Virginia School of Medicine USMLE/NA 75. Faris Hussein Pacha Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine COMLEX/FL 76. Anand Chandrakant Patel Ross University USMLE/NH USMLE/NH 77. Rakesh M Patel University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Med USMLE/NT 79. Viktor Perovic American Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of Med USMLE/AZ 80. Kyle David Planchard University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas USMLE 81. Francesca Maria Prewitt Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine Gornlex/PA 82. Rebekah E Proctor University of Texas Medical School of Medicine USMLE/NN 84. Keri Mallicoat Read University of		66.	Brenda Ly	University of Texas Medical School at Galveston	USMLE/PA
69. Kevin Garrett MillerIndiana University School of Medicine IndianapolisUSMLE/OH70. Amit MittalYale University School of MedicineUSMLE/OH71. Mohammed A L MominMeharry Medical College School of MedicineUSMLE/CT72. Martha C Morales AlvarezUniversity of the AndesUSMLE/MA73. Kussay NassrUniversity of the AndesUSMLE/MA74. Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of DamascusUSMLE/VA75. Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineUSMLE/VA76. Anand Chandrakant PatelRoss UniversityUSMLE/NI77. Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/OH78. Bishow Mohan PaudelManipal College of Medical SciencesUSMLE/MT79. Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/PA80. Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE81. Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic MedicineGOMLEX/PA82. Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Texas Medical School of MedicaneUSMLE/AR83. Babusai B RapakaUniversity of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/AR85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/NJ86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMaatta Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew		67.	Ivan A Martinez Avalos	Pacific Northwest Univ of Health Sciences College of Osteo Med	COMLEX
70. Amit MittalYale University School of MedicineUSMLE/MN71. Mohammed A L MorninMeharry Medical College School of MedicineUSMLE/CT72. Martha C Morales AlvarezUniversity of the AndesUSMLE/MA73. Kussay NassrUniversity of DamascusUSMLE/VA74. Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/VA75. Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineCOMLEX/FL76. Anand Chandrakant PatelRoss UniversityUSMLE/OH77. Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/OH79. Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80. Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE81. Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine - Georgia CampusCOMLEX/PA82. Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Texas Medical School of MedicineUSMLE/MN84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/AR85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/NJ86. Yamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		68.	Matthew D McLaren	St. George's U School of Medicine, Grenada	USMLE/NC
71.Mohammed A L MominMeharry Medical College School of MedicineUSMLE/CT72.Martha C Morales AlvarezUniversity of the AndesUSMLE/MA73.Kussay NassrUniversity of DamascusUSMLE/PA74.Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/VA75.Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineCOMLEX/FL76.Anand Chandrakant PatelRoss UniversityUSMLE/OH77.Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/MT79.Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80.Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE81.Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic MedicineGOMLEX/PA82.Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Texas Medical School of MedicineUSMLE/MN84.Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of Alabama School of Medicine BirminghamUSMLE/AR85.William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/NJ86.Varnshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeWamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/CA88.Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of MedicineUSMLE/LA89.Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/LA	_	69.	Kevin Garrett Miller	Indiana University School of Medicine Indianapolis	USMLE/OH
72. Martha C Morales AlvarezUniversity of the AndesUSMLE/MA73. Kussay NassrUniversity of DamascusUSMLE/PA74. Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/VA75. Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineCOMLEX/FL76. Anand Chandrakant PatelRoss UniversityUSMLE/OH77. Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/OH78. Bishow Mohan PaudelManipal College of Medical SciencesUSMLE/MT79. Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80. Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE81. Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic MedicineUSMLE83. Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Texas Medical School of MedicineUSMLE/MN84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of Texas Medical School of Medicine BirminghamUSMLE/AR85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/AR87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/AR89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		70.	Amit Mittal	Yale University School of Medicine	USMLE/MN
73. Kussay NassrUniversity of DamascusUSMLE/PA74. Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/VA75. Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineCOMLEX/FL76. Anand Chandrakant PatelRoss UniversityUSMLE/OH77. Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/OH78. Bishow Mohan PaudelManipal College of Medical SciencesUSMLE/MT79. Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80. Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE81. Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic MedicineGOMLEX/PA82. Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Texas Medical School of MedicineUSMLE/MN84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of Texas Medical School of MedicineUSMLE/MN85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/AR89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		71.	Mohammed A L Momin	Meharry Medical College School of Medicine	USMLE/CT
74. Mary-Margaret B NolandUniversity of Virginia School of MedicineUSMLE/VA75. Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineCOMLEX/FL76. Anand Chandrakant PatelRoss UniversityUSMLE/IN77. Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/OH78. Bishow Mohan PaudelManipal College of Medical SciencesUSMLE/IN79. Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80. Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE81. Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine - Georgia CampusCOMLEX/PA82. Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Texas Medical School of MedicineUSMLE/MN84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/AR85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		72.	Martha C Morales Alvarez	University of the Andes	USMLE/MA
75.Faris Hussein PachaAlabama College of Osteopathic MedicineCOMLEX/FL76.Anand Chandrakant PatelRoss UniversityUSMLE/IN77.Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/OH78.Bishow Mohan PaudelManipal College of Medical SciencesUSMLE/MT79.Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80.Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE81.Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine - Georgia CampusCOMLEX/PA82.Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Texas Medical School of MedicineUSMLE83.Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/AR84.Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/AR85.William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/NJ87.David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88.Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89.Matthew Aaron RobinsonWercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		73.	Kussay Nassr	University of Damascus	USMLE/PA
76. Anand Chandrakant PatelRoss UniversityUSMLE/IN77. Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/OH78. Bishow Mohan PaudelManipal College of Medical SciencesUSMLE/MT79. Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80. Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE/AZ81. Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine - Georgia CampusCOMLEX/PA82. Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Texas Medical School of MedicineUSMLE83. Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/AR84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/NJ86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		74.	Mary-Margaret B Noland	University of Virginia School of Medicine	USMLE/VA
77. Rakesh M PatelUniversity of Tennessee Health Science Center College of MedUSMLE/MT78. Bishow Mohan PaudelManipal College of Medical SciencesUSMLE/MT79. Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80. Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE/AZ81. Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine - Georgia CampusCOMLEX/PA82. Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Texas Medical School of MedicineUSMLE/MN83. Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/MN84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/AR85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/NJ86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		75.	Faris Hussein Pacha	Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/FL
78. Bishow Mohan PaudelManipal College of Medical SciencesUSMLE/MT79. Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80. Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE81. Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine - Georgia CampusCOMLEX/PA82. Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Texas Medical School of MedicineUSMLE83. Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/MN84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of Alabama School of Medicine BirminghamUSMLE/AR85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE/NJ86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/CA87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		76.	Anand Chandrakant Patel	Ross University	USMLE/IN
79. Viktor PerovicAmerican Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of MedUSMLE/AZ80. Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE81. Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine - Georgia CampusCOMLEX/PA82. Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Mississippi School of MedicineUSMLE83. Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/MN84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of Alabama School of Medicine BirminghamUSMLE/AR85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		77.	Rakesh M Patel	University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Med	USMLE/OH
80. Kyle David PlanchardUniversity of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at DallasUSMLE81. Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine - Georgia CampusCOMLEX/PA82. Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Mississippi School of MedicineUSMLE83. Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/MN84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of Alabama School of Medicine BirminghamUSMLE/AR85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		78.	Bishow Mohan Paudel	Manipal College of Medical Sciences	USMLE/MT
81. Francesca Maria PrewittPhiladelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine - Georgia CampusCOMLEX/PA82. Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Mississippi School of MedicineUSMLE83. Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/MN84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of Alabama School of Medicine BirminghamUSMLE/AR85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		79.	Viktor Perovic	American Univ of Integrative Sciences, St. Maarten School of Med	USMLE/AZ
82. Rebekah E ProctorUniversity of Mississippi School of MedicineUSMLE83. Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/MN84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of Alabama School of Medicine BirminghamUSMLE/AR85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		80.	Kyle David Planchard	University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas	USMLE
83. Babusai B RapakaUniversity of Texas Medical School at GalvestonUSMLE/MN84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of Alabama School of Medicine BirminghamUSMLE/AR85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		81.	Francesca Maria Prewitt	Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine - Georgia Campus	COMLEX/PA
84. Keri Mallicoat ReadUniversity of Alabama School of Medicine BirminghamUSMLE/AR85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		82.	Rebekah E Proctor	University of Mississippi School of Medicine	USMLE
85. William T ReedState University of New York Upstate Medical UniversityUSMLE86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		83.	Babusai B Rapaka	University of Texas Medical School at Galveston	USMLE/MN
86. Vamshi Raman RevuriMamata Medical CollegeUSMLE/NJ87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		84.	Keri Mallicoat Read	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/AR
87. David James RitchieMedical College of WisconsinUSMLE/CA88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		85.	William T Reed	State University of New York Upstate Medical University	USMLE
88. Laura Elizabeth RoanLouisiana State University School of Medicine New OrleansUSMLE/LA89. Matthew Aaron RobinsonMercer University School of MedicineUSMLE/AR		86.	Vamshi Raman Revuri	Mamata Medical College	USMLE/NJ
89. Matthew Aaron Robinson Mercer University School of Medicine USMLE/AR		87.	David James Ritchie	Medical College of Wisconsin	USMLE/CA
		88.	Laura Elizabeth Roan	Louisiana State University School of Medicine New Orleans	USMLE/LA
90. Maria S Rueda Altez Cayetano Heredia University USMLE/DC		89.	Matthew Aaron Robinson	Mercer University School of Medicine	USMLE/AR
		90.	Maria S Rueda Altez	Cayetano Heredia University	USMLE/DC

ABME Public Minutes





		<u>Name</u>	Medical School	<u>Endorsement</u>
١	91.	Yusef H Sabri Hamid	Ross University	USMLE/NJ
	92.	Danial Saleem	Columbia University College of Physicians & Surgeons	USMLE
	93.	Allen Sanyi Sanyi	Lincoln Memorial Univ Debusk College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/GA
	94.	Nemil Atul Shah	Morehouse School Of Medicine	USMLE/GA
	95.	Sara Garcia Shank	Louisiana State University School of Medicine New Orleans	USMLE/TX
	96.	Demetrius A Simmons	Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/MS
	97.	Daniel Smigielski	University of Tennessee Health Science Center College of Med	USMLE
	98.	Kenneth Daniel Smith	Kansas City University of Medicine & Biosciences	COMLEX/OK
	99.	James Matthew Snyder	Augusta University School of Medicine	NBME/FL
	100	Matthew Doyle Sorensen	Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX
	101	.Katie K Spain-Mansmann	Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine-Auburn campus	COMLEX
	102	Carlton Lee Stadler	Texas A&M University Health Science Center College of Medicine	USMLE/VA
	103	Ahmed A A Subahi	University of Khartoum	USMLE/MI
	104	.Landen Marshall Tharp	University of Mississippi School of Medicine	USMLE
	105	.Christina Marie Tolomeo	University of Arkansas College of Medicine	USMLE/OK
	106	Shayla Toombs-Withers	Edward Via Virginia College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/OH
	107	.Mayank Jamnadas Vakil	All India Institute of Medical Sciences	FLEX/MD
	108	.Derek Vandervelde	Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine-Auburn campus	COMLEX/FL
	109	Surabhi Santosh Vinod	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/TX
	110	Allison Patricia Williams	Brody School of Medicine at East Carolina University	USMLE/SC
	111	.Forrest E. Wrenn	University of South Carolina School of Medicine	USMLE

The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through one-

hundred and eleven. The motion was adopted without objection.

Limited License Applicants

	<u>Name</u>	Medical School	<u>Endorsement</u>
1.	Jad Ayash	University of Balamand	LL/AL

The Credentials Committee recommended approval of the applicant. The motion was

adopted without objection.

Certificates of Qualification for Ratification

	<u>Name</u>	Medical School	<u>Endorsement</u>
1.	Eileen Megan Conaway	Edward Via Virginia College of Osteo Med	COMLEX/FL
2.	Aishwarya Potdar Daniels	University of South Florida College of Med	USMLE
3.	Christiaan Heersink	UAB	USMLE
4.	David Benjamin Marks	USA	USMLE

ABME Public Minutes





Name 5. Madhu B Vijayappa <u>Medical School</u> Bangalore Medical College Endorsement USMLE/IL

The Credentials Committee recommended that the issuance of Certificates of Qualification to applicants one through five be ratified. The motion was adopted without objection.

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS

P.A. License Applicants

	Name	School	<u>NCCPA</u>
1.	Sara Beth Brown, P.A.	Lincoln Memorial University	1179407
2.	Dymond Callen, P.A.	UAB	1184753
3.	Jessica Capps, P.A.	UAB	1184922
4.	Anna Casteix, P.A.	USA	1191745
5.	Courtney Farren, P.A.	Faulkner University	1204258
6.	Katrina Garofano, P.A.	USA	1191757
7.	Thomas Gentle, P.A.	Faulkner University	1204259
8.	Morgan Hawk, P.A.	Samford University	1190426
9.	Katherine Herbst, P.A.	Samford University	1190429
10.	Madison Kirk, P.A.	Samford University	1190398
11.	Kevin Lee, P.A.	UAB	1184837
12.	Dennis McMillian, P.A.	Faulkner University	1204269
13.	Joshua Serrano, P.A.	Faulkner University	1204274
14.	Leah Smith, P.A.	Samford University	1190406
15.	Sydney Smith, P.A.	Lincoln Memorial University	1203403
16.	Cristina Thurber, P.A.	Nova Southeastern University	1168223
17.	Amanda VanVeckhoven, P.A.	University of North Texas	11 831 33
18.	Lindsay Vincent, P.A.	Louisiana State University	1168039

The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through eighteen.

The motion was adopted without objection.

P.A. / A.A. Registration and Requests Within Protocol

 PA/P	hysician	Registration / Requests	Recommendation
1.	Danielle Almony, P.A. Lisa Shah, M.D.	Registration Remote Site	Approve

ABME Public Minutes





<u>PA / P</u>	hysician	Registration / Requests	Recommendation
2.	Kelsey Bell, P.A. Kimberly Cole-Guerrero, D.O.	Registration	Approve
3.	Bradley Cantley, P.A. David Marotta, D.O.	Registration Remote site	Approve
4.	Jessica Capps, P.A. Joshua Denney, M.D.	Registration	Approve
5.	Jessie Coffey, P.A. Rodney Crock, D.O.	Registration	Approve
6.	Taylor Coffey, P.A. Rodney Crock, D.O.	Registration	Approve
7.	Taylor Davis, P.A. Christian Acosta, M.D.	Request to train Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Central venous line insertion- internal jugular Central venous line insertion- femoral	Approve with standard languag
8.	Cassidy Dickson, P.A. Rajat Parikh, M.D.	Registration	Approve
9.	Patrick Dunn, P.A. Michael Chamblee, M.D.	Registration	Approve
10.	Caroline Dyess, P.A. Therese Medalle, M.D.	Registration	Approve
11.	Jolene Fondrk, P.A. David Gloystein, M.D.	Registration	Approve
12.	Cherita Garcia, P.A. David Marotta, D.O.	Registration Remote site	Approve
13.	Thomas Gauldin, P.A. Fady Wanna, M.D.	Registration	Approve
14.	Tiffany Gerber, P.A. Jeffrey Stricker, D.O.	Registration Antineoplastic Agents Methotrexate Non-biologic disease-modifying anti- rheumatic drugs (DMARDs) Biologic or Biosimilar DMARDs and Anti-tumor necrosis factor drugs (antiTNF) Other Biologics or Biosimilars (excluding antiTNF)	Approve with standard languag
15.	Jamie Gober, P.A. Christopher Harmon, M.D.	Registration Antineoplastic Agents Non-biologic disease-modifying anti- rheumatic drugs (DMARDs) Biologic or Biosimilar DMARDs and Anti-tumor necrosis factor drugs (antiTNF) Other Biologics or Biosimilars (excluding antiTNF)	Approve with standard languag





<u>^A/P</u>	hysician	Registration / Requests	Recommendation
16.	Andrea Hayes, P.A. Jai Thakur, M.D.	Approval of Supervised Practice Removal of intracranial/intraventricular pressure monitor/drain Shunt interrogation and programming CSF shunt tap	Approve
17.	Elizabeth Hayes, P.A. Bhanu Maturi, M.D.	Registration Methotrexate	Approve with standard languag
18.	Kelli Heer, P.A. Tonia Ruddock, M.D.	Registration Antineoplastic Agents Methotrexate Non-biologic disease-modifying anti- rheumatic drugs (DMARDs) Biologic or Biosimilar DMARDs and Anti-tumor necrosis factor drugs (antiTNF) Other Biologics or Biosimilars (excluding antiTNF)	Approve with standard languag
19.	Katherine Herbst, P.A. Charles Hunt, M.D.	Registration	Approve
20.	Caroline Hilliard, P.A. Michael Hanaway, M.D.	Modification of Core Duties and Scope of Practice Form	Approve
21.	Corbin Horst, P.A. John Duffy, M.D.	Registration Antineoplastic Agents Biologic or Biosimilar DMARDs and Anti- tumor necrosis factor drugs (antiTNF) Other Biologics or Biosimilars (excluding antiTNF)	Approve with standard languag
22.	Hannah Huffstutler, P.A. Grantham Shell, M.D.	Request to train Orthopedic Specialty Protocol: Acromioclavicular Joint Subacromial Bursa Pes anserine bursa Knee joint Greater trochanteric bursa	Approve with standard languag
23.	Steven Wesley Johnson, P.A. David Marotta, D.O.	Registration Remote Site	Approve
24.	Karen Jordan, P.A. Peter Pluscht, III, M.D.	Approval of Supervised Practice Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Primary Sternotomy (Cardiac Surgery Only)	Approve
25.	Kathryn Kennedy, P.A. Puneet Aulakh, M.D.	Modification of Core Duties and Scope of Practice Form	Approve
26.	Wendy Kennon, A.A. Sidney Bell, M.D.	Registration	Approve
27.	Desiree Kinard, P.A. Jonathan Ludwig, M.D.	Registration	Approve
28.	Madison Kirk, P.A. James Hwang, M.D.	Registration	Approve

ABME Public Minutes





<u>PA / P</u>	hysician	<u>Registration / Requests</u>	Recommendation
29.	Laura Kofskey, P.A. Victoria Rusanov, M.D.	Modification of Core Duties and Scope of Practice Form	Approve
30.	Kenna Kuehn, P.A. Timothy Peters, M.D.	Modification of Core Duties and Scope of Practice Form	Approve
31.	LeZyon LaGarde, P.A. Charles Hoopes, M.D.	Registration	Approve
32.	Rachel LeMaitre, P.A. Frank Hodges, M.D.	Approval of Supervised Practice Orthopedic Specialty Protocol: Subacromial Bursa Greater Trochanteric Bursa Knee Joint	Approve
33.	Nicholas Lopez, P.A. John Blake Boyett, D.O.	Registration	Approve
34.	Ayla Lowery, P.A. Douglas Anderson, M.D.	Modification of Core Duties and Scope of Practice Form	Approve
35.	Siedyria Mallard, P.A. Saulat Sheikh, M.D.	Modification of Core Duties and Scope of Practice Form	Approve
36.	Treva Martin, P.A. Brandon Bringuel, M.D.	Registration	Approve
37.	Krystal McCain, P.A. Syed Nabi, M.D.	Registration Remote Site Limited Protocol for Comprehensive Physical Exams	Approve
38.	Sarah McLemore, P.A. Parvez Sultan, M.D.	Request to train Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Arterial Line Insertion- Femoral Intra-Aortic Balloon Insertion Radial Artery Harvest Thoracostomy tube insertion Removal of left atrial catheter Removal of mediastinal chest tubes Removal of intra-aortic balloon pump	Approve with standard languag
39.	Abby Melton, P.A. Evans Bailey, M.D.	Remote Site Naaman Clinic 11 N Norton Avenue Sylacauga, AL	Approve
40.	Thomas Mullican, P.A. David Dueland, M.D.	Approval of Supervised Practice Orthopedic Specialty Protocol: Greater Trochanteric Bursa	Approve
41.	Karlyn Nelson, A.A. Kyle Bauer, M.D.	Additional Site Mobile Infirmary 5 Mobile Infirmary Circle Mobile, AL	Approve





<u>PA/P</u>	hysician	Registration / Requests	Recommendation
42.	Cassidy Quimby, P.A. Charles Dasher, Jr., M.D.	Registration Non-biologic disease-modifying anti- rheumatic drugs (DMARDs) Biologic or Biosimilar DMARDs and Anti-tumor necrosis factor drugs (antiTNF) Other Biologics or Biosimilars (excluding antiTNF)	Approve with standard language
43.	Stephanie Robinson, P.A. Syed Nabi, M.D.	Registration Remote Site Limited Protocol for Comprehensive Physical Exams	Approve
44.	Kathryn Ruliffson, P.A. Jason Blasenak, D.O.	Registration Remote Site	Approve
45.	AnaCecilia Rush, P.A. Shikha Mehta, M.D.	Modification of Core Duties and Scope of Practice Form	Approve
46.	Anna Sanders, P.A. Anthony Greer, M.D.	Registration	Approve
47.	Margaret Shadix, P.A. Puneet Aulakh, M.D.	Modification of Core Duties and Scope of Practice Form	Approve
48.	Jaime Sheffield, P.A. Jorge De la Torre, M.D.	Registration	Approve
49.	Leah Smith, P.A. Charles Hunt, II, M.D.	Registration	Approve
50.	Sydney Smith, P.A. Adam Kessler, D.O.	Registration	Approve
51.	Margaret Hanna Tew, P.A. Christopher Clark, M.D.	Registration	Approve
52.	Anthony Tkac, P.A. Roderick Bennett, M.D.	Registration Remote Site	Approve
53.	Kelsey Tucker, P.A. Patrick Pritchard, M.D.	Registration	Approve
54.	Erika Vasha, P.A. John Curtis, Jr., M.D.	Registration Request to train Orthopedic Specialty Protocol: Acromioclavicular Joint Subacromial Bursa Pes anserine bursa Knee joint Greater trochanteric bursa Olecranon Bursa	Approve with standard language
55.	Anna Viso, P.A. Bradford Woodworth, M.D.	Registration Remote Site	Approve
56.	Albert Walker, P.A. James Booth, M.D.	Registration	Approve

ABME Public Minutes N





PA/P	hysician	Registration / Requests	Recommendation
57.	Megan Walker, P.A. Jorge Diaz Castro, M.D.	Antineoplastic Agents Methotrexate Non-biologic disease-modifying anti- rheumatic drugs (DMARDs) Biologic or Biosimilar DMARDs and Anti-tumor necrosis factor drugs (antiTNF) Other Biologics or Biosimilars (excluding antiTNF)	Approve with standard language
58.	Jennifer Williams, P.A. Clifton Kew, M.D.	Modification of Core Duties and Scope of Practice Form	Approve

The recommendations of the Credentials Committee for items one through fifty-eight were adopted without objection.

ADVANCED PRACTICE NURSES

Collaborative Practice Applicants

<u>Collaborative Practice Registration Applicants</u> The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through two-hundred and fifty-seven. The motion was adopted without objection. The list of applicants shall be made a part of these Minutes and shall be attached hereto as Exhibit A.

<u>Collaborative Practice Modification Applicants</u> The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through fifty-one. The motion was adopted without objection. The list of applicants shall be made a part of these Minutes and shall be attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Limited Protocol Applicants The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through ten. The motion was adopted without objection. The list of applicants shall be made a part of these Minutes and shall be attached hereto as Exhibit C.

BME Public Minutes



APN Miscellaneous Skills Requests Within Protocol

	Physician CRNP	<u>Request</u>	Recommendation
1.	Ellis Allen, M.D. Jaleah Beckley, CRNP	Approval of Supervised Practice Orthopedic Specialty Protocol: Arthrocentesis/Knee Joint	Approve
2.	Robert Ash, M.D. Norma McKnight, CRNP	Request to train Ultraviolet Therapy Maintenance and Direction	Approve to train/Standard language
3.	Puneet Aulakh, M.D. Jennifer Heim, CRNP	Request to train Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Central Venous Line Insertion- Internal Jugular	Approve to train/Standard language
4.	Puneet Aulakh, M.D. John Rutherford, CRNP	Request to train Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Arterial Line Insertion- Femoral	Approve to train/Standard language
5.	Jack Burns, D.O. Richard Vinson, CRNP	Request to train Orthopedic Specialty Protocol: Subacromial Bursa Olecranon Bursa Arthrocentesis/Knee Joint Injection	Approve to train/Standard language
6.	Michael Davis, M.D. Nicholas Luna, CRNP	Request to train Orthopedic Specialty Protocol: Acromioclavicular Joint Subacromial Bursa Olecranon Bursa Greater Trochanteric Bursa Pes anserine Bursa Arthrocentesis/Knee Joint Injection	Approve to train/Standard language
7.	John Greco, M.D. Ashlee Gothard, CRNP	Request to train Orthopedic Specialty Protocol: Acromioclavicular Joint Subacromial Bursa Olecranon Bursa Greater Trochanteric Bursa Pes anserine Bursa Arthrocentesis/Knee Joint Injection	Approve to train/Standard language
8.	Bradley Hobbs, M.D. Jennifer Avans, CRNP	Request to train Otolaryngology Specialty Protocol: Flexible Fiberoptic Diagnostic Laryngoscopy/Stroboscopy Flexible Nasopharyngoscopy Diagnostic Nasal Endoscopy (flexible and rigid)	Approve to train/Standard language

ABME Public Minutes MHL



	Physician CRNP	Request	Recommendation
9.	Amanda Hopkins, M.D. Zoe Livingston, CRNP	Request to train Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Central Venous Line Insertion- Internal Jugular Central Venous Line Insertion- Femoral Arterial Line Insertion-Femoral	Approve to train/Standard language
10.	Deepak Katyal, M.D. Tracy Valenzuela, CRNP	Approval of Supervised Practice Advanced Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Central Venous Line Insertion and Removal - Internal Jugular Central Venous Line Insertion and Removal - Subclavian Central Venous Line Insertion and Removal - Femoral Insertion of Chest Tubes	Approve
11.	Kierstin Kennedy, M.D. Phillip Stotler, CRNP	Approval of Supervised Practice Advanced Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Central Venous Line Insertion and Removal - Internal Jugular Central Venous Line Insertion and Removal - Femoral	Approve
	Michael Martin, M.D. Holly Woods, CRNP	Request to train Orthopedic Specialty Protocol: Acromioclavicular Joint Subacromial Bursa Olecranon Bursa Greater Trochanteric Bursa Pes anserine Bursa Arthrocentesis/Knee Joint Injection	Approve to train/Standard language
13.	William McAlexander, M.D. Anna Maria Ceravolo, CRNP	Request to train Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Central Venous Line Insertion- Internal Jugular Central Venous Line Insertion- Femoral Removal of Pacing Wires Removal of Mediastinal Chest Tubes Removal of Pulmonary Artery Catheters Removal of Intra-Aortic Balloon Pump	Approve to train/Standard language
14.	Kyndal McKnight, M.D. Margaret Zink, CRNP	Approval of Supervised Practice Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Central Venous Line Insertion- Internal Jugular (up to 13 Fr) Central Venous Line Insertion- Femoral (up to 13 Fr) *UAB CVL Service Team	Approve
15.	Jeremy Norwood, M.D. Andrew Shreve, CRNP	Request to train Intracavernosal Injections	Approve to train/Standard language







	Physician	Request	Recommendation
	<u>CRNP</u>		
16.	Brian Sellers, D.O.	Request to train	Approve to train/Standard
	Jenna Sellers, CRNP	Critical Care Specialty Protocol:	language
		Central Venous Line Insertion-	
		Internal Juguiar	
		Central Venous Line Insertion-	
		Femoral	
		Central Venous Line Removal-	
		Percutaneous	
		Central Venous Line Removal-	
		Tunneled	
17.	Farin Smith, M.D.	Approval of Supervised Practice	Approve
	Katherine Tortoris, CRNP	Critical Care Specialty Protocol:	
		Central Venous Line Insertion-	
		Internal Jugular	
		Central Venous Line Insertion-	
		Femoral	
		Central Venous Line Remove and Replace Over	
		Guidewire	
		Arterial Line Insertion-	
		Femoral	
18.	William Stigler, M.D.	Request to train	Approve to train/Standard
	Danielle Murphy, CRNP	Critical Care Specialty Protocol:	language
		Central Venous Line Insertion-	
		Internal Jugular	
		Central Venous Line Insertion-	
		Femoral	
		Arterial Line Insertion-	
		Femoral	

The recommendations of the Credentials Committee for items one through eighteen

were adopted without objection.

APN Miscellaneous Skill Requests Outside Protocol

	Physician CRNP	<u>Request</u>	Recommendation
1.	Gregory Kennedy, M.D. Meredith Andrews, CRNP	Request to train High Resolution Anoscopy	Defer for additional QA information
2.	Christopher Roney, M.D. Nancy Gaudet Champion, CRNP	Request to train Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Central Venous Line Insertion- Internal Jugular (less than 14F) Central Venous Line Insertion- Femoral (less than 14F)	Approve to train

ABME Public Minutes





1	Physician CRNP	Request	Recommendation
3.	Christopher Roney, M.D. Joshua Hughes, CRNP	Request to train Critical Care Specialty Protocol: Central Venous Line Insertion- Internal Jugular (less than 14F) Central Venous Line Insertion- Femoral (less than 14F)	Approve to train

The recommendations of the Credentials Committee for items one through three were

adopted without objection.

APN and PA QACSC Applicants Within Protocol (1-33)

Physician:

- 1. Prasanna Allada, M.D.
- 2. Shawnta Anakwah, M.D.
- 3. Donald Ashley, M.D.
- 4. James Austin, D.O.
- 5. Christopher Bailey, M.D.
- 6. Diego Bedoya, M.D.
- 7. Thomas Butler, M.D.
- 8. David Campbell, M.D.
- 9. Leesha Ellis-Cox, M.D.
- 10. Charles Funderburk, M.D.
- 11. Amin Gilani, M.D.
- 12. Basel Hejjo-Alrefai, M.D.
- 13. David Hollis, M.D.
- 14. David Hollis, M.D.
- 15. David James, M.D.
- 16. Ankrehah Johnson, D.O.
- 17. JoAnn Johnson, M.D.
- 18. Lisa King, M.D.
- 19. Joseph Lucas, M.D.
- 20. Loren McCoy, M.D.
- 21. Jerry McLane, M.D.
- 22. Melissa McNally, M.D.
- 23. Ferdinand Osuji, M.D.
- 24. Yashica Robinson, M.D.
- 25. Mark Rynda, D.O.
- 26. Wesley Spruill, M.D.
- 27. Richard Thomason, M.D.
- 28. Jennifer DeWolfe, D.O.
- 29. Holsey Drake, M.D.

ABME Public Minutes



CRNP/ CNM/ PA: Kandess Anderson, CRNP Tracie Thornton, CRNP Amber Busby, CRNP Lisa Osborne, CRNP Crystal Dunn, CRNP Ashley Presley, CRNP Charlotte Byrd, CRNP Hollie Sims, CRNP Demechiko French, CRNP Isabella Hudson, CRNP Ashley Hodges, CRNP Wanda Patterson, CRNP Anna Austin, CRNP Lydia Hodge, CRNP Christopher Finch, CRNP Raven Roberts, CRNP Cadeatrizlius Moore, CRNP Earnestine Williams, CRNP Jessica Adwell, CRNP Charlene Brown, CRNP Chelsea Lowery, CRNP Katherine "Presley" Rutland, CRNP Erica Brewer, CRNP Katrina Collins, CRNP **Kimberly Hughes, CRNP** Jodi Fields, CRNP Jodi Fields, CRNP Itia Dowdell, P.A. Kimbrell Colburn, P.A.



Physician:

- 30. John Mann, M.D.
- 31. Belfondia Pou, M.D.
- 32. Nicholas Voss, M.D.
- 33. John Waples, M.D.

<u>CRNP/ CNM/ PA</u>: Jasmine Hilson, P.A. Jamaal Upshaw, P.A. Courtney Couture, P.A. Ann Hatfield, P.A.

The Credentials Committee recommended approval of applicants one through thirty-

three. The motion was adopted without objection.

APN and PA Limited Purpose Schedule II Permit Requests Within Protocol

	Recommendation	
	Approve	Not Approved
Ralph Abraham, M.D. Mandy Stone, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations	
James Austin, D.O.	ADHD Medications	
Lisa Osborne, CRNP		
Boy Barco M D		
•		
Heather Brody, M.D.	Hydrocodone Combinations	
Kimberly Canaday, CRNP	Morphine Sulfate IR	
	Oxycodone IR	
	Tapentadol	
	Approve the following with standard	
	long-acting language for	
Phonda Cartor M.D.		
-		
Sanura King, Chivr		
	· · · ·	
	Mandy Stone, CRNP James Austin, D.O. Lisa Osborne, CRNP Roy Barco, M.D. Viviam Dante, CRNP Heather Brody, M.D.	Mandy Stone, CRNPJames Austin, D.O.ADHD MedicationsLisa Osborne, CRNPHydrocodone CombinationsHydrocodone Cough Preps***Oxycodone IRRoy Barco, M.D.ADHD MedicationsViviam Dante, CRNPHydrocodone CombinationsHydrocodone Cough Preps***Morphine Sulfate IROxycodone IROxycodone IRHeather Brody, M.D.Hydrocodone CombinationsKimberly Canaday, CRNPHydrocodone CombinationsMorphine Sulfate IROxycodone IRTapentadolApprove the following with standardlong-acting language forHospice/Palliative Care under Hospice/Nursing home/ Oncology patients only:Fentanyl LA PatchHydrocodone ER/LAHydrocodone ER/LAHydrocodone ER/LAOxycodone LAOxycodone LAOxycodone LAOxycodone LADaymorphoneMorphine Sulfate LAOxycodone LARhonda Carter, M.D.ADHD Medications



<u>Physi</u>	cian / APN / Specialty	APN / Specialty Recommendation	
		Approve	Not Approved
6.	Robert Conry, M.D. Staci Hicks, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR Tapentadol Approve the following with standard long-acting language for Hospice/Palliative Care under Hospice/ Nursing home/ Oncology patients only: Fentanyl LA Patch Hydrocodone ER/LA Hydromorphone Morphine Sulfate LA Oxycodone LA Oxymorphone LA	
7.	Brian Corliss, M.D. Stephanie Brown, CRNP	Tapentadol ER ADHD Medications Hydrocodone Combinations Hydrocodone Cough Preps*** Oxycodone IR	
8.	Richard Cunningham, D.O. Talyia Cauley, CRNP	ADHD Medications Hydrocodone Combinations	
9.	Jorge Diaz Castro, M.D. Claire Bruce, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR Tapentadol Approve the following with standard long-acting language for Hospice/Palliative Care under Hospice/ Nursing home/ Oncology patients only: Fentanyl LA Patch Hydrocodone ER/LA Hydrocodone ER/LA Hydromorphone Morphine Sulfate LA Oxycodone LA Oxymorphone LA Tapentadol ER	
10.	Leesha Ellis-Cox, M.D. Demechiko French, CRNP	ADHD Medications	
11.	Lorie Fleck, M.D. Jill Gates, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Hydrocodone Cough Preps*** Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR	





Physi	<u>cian / APN / Specialty</u>	Recommendation	
\		Approve	Not Approved
12.	Michael Garcia, M.D.	Hydrocodone Combinations	
	Chelsey Karr, CRNP	Morphine Sulfate IR	
		Oxycodone IR	
		Tapentadol	
		Approve the following with standard	
		long-acting language for	
		Hospice/Palliative Care under Hospice/	
		Nursing home/ Oncology patients only:	
		Fentanyl LA Patch	
		Hydrocodone ER/LA	
		Hydromorphone	
		Morphine Sulfate LA	
		Oxycodone LA	
		Oxymorphone LA	
		Tapentadol ER	
13.	Benjamin Gayle, M.D.	ADHD Medications	
	Jada Turner-Mims, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations	
		Hydrocodone Cough Preps***	
		Morphine Sulfate IR	
		Oxycodone IR	
		Tapentadol	
14.		ADHD Medications	
	Charles Gray, Jr, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations	
		Hydrocodone Cough Preps***	
		Oxycodone IR	
15.	Amin Gilani, M.D.	ADHD Medications	
	Ashley Hodges, CRNP		
16.	Jason Junkins, M.D.	ADHD Medications	
	Mark Cobb, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations	
		Hydrocodone Cough Preps***	
		Morphine Sulfate IR	
		Oxycodone IR	
17.	Scott Kelley, M.D.	ADHD Medications	
	Lisa Osborne, CRNP	Hydrocodone Cough Preps***	
18.	Stefan Kertesz, M.D.	Hydrocodone Combinations	
	Donchelle Scott-Collins, CRNP	Morphine Sulfate IR	
		Oxycodone IR	
19.	-	ADHD Medications	
	Tara McDonald, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations	
		Hydrocodone Cough Preps***	
		Oxycodone IR	





Physi	ician / APN / Specialty	Recommendation	
		Approve	Not Approved
20.	Philip McGee, M.D. Sarah Barbre, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR Tapentadol Approve the following with standard long-acting language for Hospice/Palliative Care under Hospice/ Nursing home/ Oncology patients only: Fentanyl LA Patch Hydrocodone ER/LA Hydromorphone	
		Morphine Sulfate LA Oxycodone LA Oxymorphone LA Tapentadol ER	
21.	Van Millin, D.O. Adrienne Bolan, CRNP	ADHD Medications Hydrocodone Combinations	
22.	John Nicholson, M.D. Mary LeCroy, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR Tapentadol Approve the following with standard long-acting language for Hospice/Palliative Care under Hospice/ Nursing home/ Oncology patients only: Fentanyl LA Patch Hydrocodone ER/LA Hydromorphone Morphine Sulfate LA Oxycodone LA Oxymorphone LA Tapentadol ER	
23.	William Perry, M.D. Kristie Burt, CRNP	ADHD Medications Hydrocodone Combinations Hydrocodone Cough Preps***	
24.	Jerry Robbins, M.D. Johnna Langford, CRNP	ADHD Medications Hydrocodone Combinations Hydrocodone Cough Preps*** Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR Tapentadol	





<u>Physi</u>	<u>ician / APN / Specialty</u>	<u>Recommendation</u>	
٦		Approve	Not Approved
25.	Daniel Schreeder, M.D.	Hydrocodone Combinations	
	Melanie Sisulak, CRNP	Morphine Sulfate IR	
		Oxycodone IR	
		Tapentadol	
		Approve the following with standard	
		long-acting language for	
		Hospice/Palliative Care under Hospice/	
		Nursing home/ Oncology patients only:	
		Fentanyl LA Patch	
		Hydrocodone ER/LA	
		Hydromorphone	
		Morphine Sulfate LA	
		Oxycodone LA	
		Oxymorphone LA	
		Tapentadol ER	
26.	Joshua Vacik, M.D.	ADHD Medications	
	Matthew King, CRNP	Hydrocodone Combinations	
		Hydrocodone Cough Preps***	
		Oxycodone IR	
27.	Jorge Diaz Castro, M.D.	Hydrocodone Combinations	
	Melea Mullican, P.A.	Morphine Sulfate IR	
		Oxycodone IR	
		Tapentadol	
		Approve the following with standard	
1		long-acting language for	
		Hospice/Palliative Care under Hospice/	
		Nursing home/ Oncology patients only:	
		Fentanyl LA Patch	
		Hydrocodone ER/LA	
		Hydromorphone	
		Morphine Sulfate LA	
		Oxycodone LA	
		Oxymorphone LA	}
		Tapentadol ER	
28.	1	ADHD Medications	
	Jamaal Upshaw, P.A.	Hydrocodone Combinations	
		Hydrocodone Cough Preps***	
		Oxycodone IR	
		Tapentadol	





	Physician / APN / Specialty		Recommendation	
			Approve	Not Approved
	29.	Marshall Schreeder, M.D. Morgan Lowry, P.A.	Hydrocodone Combinations Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR Tapentadol Approve the following with standard long-acting language for Hospice/Palliative Care under Hospice/ Nursing home/ Oncology patients only: Fentanyl LA Patch Hydrocodone ER/LA Hydromorphone Morphine Sulfate LA Oxycodone LA Oxymorphone LA	
	30.	John Waples, M.D. Ann Hatfield, P.A.	Tapentadol ER Hydrocodone Combinations Morphine Sulfate IR Oxycodone IR Tapentadol Approve the following with standard long-acting language for Hospice/Palliative Care under Hospice/ Nursing home/ Oncology patients only: Fentanyl LA Patch Hydrocodone ER/LA Hydromorphone Morphine Sulfate LA Oxycodone LA Oxymorphone LA Tapentadol ER	
	31.	Joshua Williams, M.D. Amy Horton, P.A.	Hydrocodone Combinations Hydrocodone Cough Preps*** Oxycodone IR	
	32.	Christen Zuschke, M.D. Michael Liljegren, P.A.	Hydrocodone Combinations Hydrocodone Cough Preps*** Morphine Sulfate IR	
		Michael Lijegren, P.A.		

***Approve with the following standard language: Cough preparations containing opiates should be avoided in patients who are currently taking opioid medications and ALL patients under the age of 18 years.

The recommendations of the Credentials Committee for items one through thirty-two

were adopted without objection.





PERSONNEL

<u>Alicia Harrison, Associate General Counsel</u> The Credentials Committee recommended that the employment of Alicia Harrison be ratified. The motion was adopted without objection.

HEARINGS

<u>ABME Hearing Schedule</u> The Credentials Committee recommended the hearing

schedule be received as information. By unanimous consent the hearing schedule was received as information.





Meeting Adjourned: 10:45 a.m.

The Alabama Board of Medical Examiners will convene its next regularly scheduled public meeting April 27, 2023, 848 Washington Avenue, Montgomery, AL.

orhine Amy T. Drminey

Recording Secretary

Approved

Mark H. LeQuire, M.D. Chairman

Approved

William M. Perkins

Executive Director



